From: NMWTRA

Sent: 23 September 2021 15:28

To: Denbighshire

Subject: RE: Rhesgoed Bends Layby Assessment

Hi

WG are happy with the revised report to be made final. Could you provide a final
version of the report please? Could you also draft the RSA 1/2 brief please?
WG have also asked if you can forward the suggestion for a litter bin to your
colleagues within the authority who would have responsibility for such matters

From: Denbighshire

Sent: 08 September 2021 15:58

To: NMWTRA

Subject: RE: Rhesgoed Bends Layby Assessment

Please find attached a pdf copy of the report (this includes all the drawings — but no
comments are shown)

I've also attached the latest version (Draft V2) as Word, so you and lolo can see the
comments and responses, plus identify the new sections of text.

As | stated in our phone conversation, I'll be on leave next week — return Wed 22
so if you need something amending more urgently, please contact Richard.

Please review and add/comment — if content with this version, we’ll issue as a final
copy.

From:) NMWTRA]

Sent: 25 August 2021 15:34

To: Denbighshire

Subject: RE: Rhesgoed Bends Layby Assessment

Further to my last email, the report has been reviewed by WG and i’'ve attached a
copy of the report with both of our comments which i hope are self-explanatory. Can
you revise the report following our comments please?

If you need to clarify anything, please give me a call.

From: NMWTRA

Sent: 13 August 2021 14:34

To: Denbighshire

Subject: RE: Rhesgoed Bends Layby Assessment

Thanks for sending the report through, i appreciate it.

I've reviewed the report and made some comments and forwarded to lolo for his
comments.

As soon as i receive his feedback, i’ll forward over to you.

From: Denbighshire
Sent: 12 August 2021 10:21



To: NMWTRA>
Subject: RE: Rhesgoed Bends Layby Assessment

Apologies again for the lateness of the draft version of the report.
I've attached a pdf copy of the full report and appendices plus a Word copy.

Can you please review / amend / correct / comment on the Word version with
tracked changes so it will make finalising the report easier.

From: NMWTRA

Sent: 09 August 2021 15:15

To: Denbighshire

Subject: RE: Rhesgoed Bends Layby Assessment

Yes that would be helpful thanks, sooner you can get it to me would be really
appreciated.

From: Denbighshire

Sent: 09 August 2021 13:46

To: NMWTRA

Subject: RE: Rhesgoed Bends Layby Assessment

Firstly, apologies for not responding to your previous email — it's been rather busy of
late trying to get Aston Hill out.

Back to your question — | hope to get something over to you later this week — | trust
that’s ok?

From: NMWTRA

Sent: 09 August 2021 12:38

To: Denbighshire

Subject: RE: Rhesgoed Bends Layby Assessment

| hope you are well.
Have you had an opportunity to consider my email below?

From: NMWTRA)

Sent: 05 August 2021 13:38

To: Denbighshire

Subject: Rhesgoed Bends Layby Assessment

at WG is being pressed by the MS Darren Millar with regard to the
completion of the layby assessment. Could you give me and  an indication as to
when we can expect the draft report please?

From: Denbighshire

Sent: 23 September 2021 16:20

To: NMWTRA

Subject: Rhesgoed Bends Layby Assessment

Will do.



Which option shall be considered in the RSA1/2? Is it our recommended noise
screen?, or one of the other options?

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

From: NMWTRA [mailto:DavidCraigHunter@nmwtra.org.uk]
Sent: 25 August 2021 15:34

To: Denbighshire

Subject: RE: Rhesgoed Bends Layby Assessment

Further to my last email, the report has been reviewed by WG and i've attached a
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


mailto:DavidCraigHunter@nmwtra.org.uk

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

Sent: 24 September 2021 14:47

To: Denbighshire

Subject: RE: Rhesgoed Bends Layby Assessment

I've had confirmation from WG that they are happy with the recommendation for the
noise fence.

I've also discussed that an RSA wont really be required for noise fencing so could
you issue a CE removing the RSA from the activities and I'll reject the recent CE you
have raised due to the commission being substantially complete.

From: Denbighshire

Sent: 23 September 2021 16:38

To: NMWTRA

Subject: RE: Rhesgoed Bends Layby Assessment

| am aware of which one we’ve recommended, but this only will mitigate the noise
and visual intrusion.

If the other aspects raised in the complaints need to be addressed, then a closing
option is needed.

From: NMWTRA

Sent: 23 September 2021 16:35

To: Denbighshire

Subject: RE: Rhesgoed Bends Layby Assessment

I'll get back to WG and double check.



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

As | stated in our phone conversation, I'll be on leave next week — return Wed 22"
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

As soon as i receive his feedback, i'll forward over to you.

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

From: NMWRA

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
completion of the layby assessment. Could you give me and lolo an indication as to
when we can expect the draft report please?

From: WG

Sent: 01 December 2021 15:06
To: North Wales Police

Subject: ASB - A494 Llanbedr DC

Please see attached original correspondence raising this issue. Unfortunately it does
not specify time or day of week when problem is present.

| attach link to Google maps of location, it is approx. 600m towards Rhuthun from
Clwyd Gate hotel, near the access to Rhesgoed Farm.

A494 - Google Maps

From: North Wales Police

Sent: 01 December 2021 14:29
To: WG

Subject: ASB - A494 Llanbedr DC

| have been forwarded some details about reported anti-social behaviour taking
place within a lay-by on the A494 at Llanbedr DC. This came to myself via Inspector
Dave Chow who | believe had provided some input from a police perspective. | am
just arranging some patrols of the location but unfortunately, the email thread | was
sighted on did not contain much detail in terms of what has been happening; the
exact location of the layby and also any detail around what days / times it is
occurring.

If you could let me know some background, | will make sure it is added to our patrol
plan.

— o —
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https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@53.1180259,-3.2568191,3a,75y,28.07h,72.91t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1ssGGdb_jh4jKQpSgTVva_vQ!2e0!7i13312!8i6656

